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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
llAY 2 9 2019 

I 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

REFERENCE: IFB 2000002840 

FOR: 

OPENING DATE/TIME: 

IFB CLARIFICATIONS: 

IFB Frozen, Refrigerated, Canned , and Premade Foods 
for the Warehouse 

June 6, 2019 and 10:30 am 

The following are responses to questions received via e-mail. 

Q1 . In eVa, under Award Type this bid is listed "Not Available." Can you please clarify what it 
means? 

A 1. "Award type not available", means the contract hasn't been awarded. So, the information is not 
available. 

Q2. In regards Items 6 and 7, 6#10 cans, Mandarins and Pineapples, will your district require weekly 
deliveries of each product to the main warehouse? 

A2. Deliveries are not expected weekly. 

Q3. Will the warehouse take full truckloads of each item per order? 

A3. Preferred distribution is less than full truckloads per order. FCPS is willing to consider options. 
Minimum order requirements are a consideration for award. 

Q4. For Pre- portioned cups (mandarin & pineapple) is it set that there must be 48 cups per case, or 
can this number be 72 or 96 cups per case? 

A4. Forty-eight (48) cups per case is not a set number. FCPS is willing to consider other packaging 
options. 

Q5. Can you also clarify if the packing medium for these cups should be included in totaling the % 
cup fruit in accordance with the CN program? 

A5. Half(%) a cup includes the fruit. It does not account for the packaging medium. 

Q6. What size cup is Fairfax looking for with the fruit cups? 

A6. 4oz. 
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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

L~~ 
Laila Sultan 
Coordinator 

THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
INVITATION FOR BIDS. 

Name of Bidder 

Signature Date 

RETURN A SIGNED ORIGINAL AND COPIES AS REQUESTED IN THE SOLICIATION. 
Note: SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR SIGNATURE ON THE 
ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENT. THE ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENT MUST BE SIGNED. 


